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TO: Dr. Kent Mutchler
FROM: Adam Law Ed.D.
RE: October 22, 2020 Personnel Report
DATE:  October 26, 2020

| request that the Board of Education approve the following personnel recommendations:

CERTIFIED STAFF

I. Long-Term Substitutes

Len-gth cit Name School Subject/Grade FTE
Assignment

4/26/21 -6/4/21 Bobeczko, Kristin HES Grade 3 1.0
10/19/20 — 12/18/20 | Carter, Rebecca GMSS Language Art 1.0

SUPPORT STAFF
I. New Hires
Name School Position Effective Date S$223|
Farrell, Will All Custodian Floater 10/22/20 20-21
Lapage, Tim All Custodian Floater 10/20/20 20-21
Tinnes, Heidi GMSS Special Education 10/19/20 20-21
Assistant

Il. Resignations

Name School Position Effective Date School

Year

DeRosa, Robert All Maintenance 10/19/20 20-21
I1l. Reclassifications

Name School Position School Year
Teti-Teal. Frankie GMSS Special Education Assmtant to Lunchroom 20-21

Supervisor (WAS)

Buba, Daniel TRANS Bus Driver to On-call Substitute Driver 20-21
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ADMINISTRATORS

I. New Hires
Name School Position School
Year
Heiss, Mark GMSN Dean/Athletic Director 20-21
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